(Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore) Registration No.:197401556E

(the "Company")

MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY HELD BY ELECTRONIC MEANS VIA "LIVE" WEBCAST ON FRIDAY, 29 APRIL 2022 AT 9:30 A.M.

Chairman of the Meeting	:	Mr Charles Wang Chong Guang (Chairman of the Board)
Directors	:	Ms Aona Liu Ms Alice Ng Bee Yee Mr Chua Keng Woon Mr Leong Yew Meng
In Attendance	:	Ms Foo Soon Soo (Company Secretary) Mr Stanley Woo (Group Financial Controller) Mr Ng Boon Heng (Audit Partner, Ernst & Young LLP) Mr Jeremy Chan Sek Wai (Audit Partner, Baker Tilly TFW LLP) Mr Loo Chin Keong (Continuing Sponsor) Ms Pauline Sim (Continuing Sponsor)
Shareholders	:	As per attendance list of the Meeting. Due to the restriction on the use of personal data pursuant to the provisions of the Personal Data Protection Act 2012, the names of the shareholders and proxies present at the Meeting will not be published in these minutes.

1.	WELCOME NOTE
	Mr Charles Wang Chong Guang, the Chairman of the Board welcomed the shareholders to the Annual General Meeting (" AGM ").
2.	QUORUM
	Shareholders accessing the Meeting by electronic means were treated as present. A quorum was present. The Chairman called the Meeting to order.
3.	VOTING
	The Chairman informed the Meeting that as set out in the Notice of the AGM, shareholders would not be able to vote through the live webcast and could only vote by submitting proxy forms to appoint the Chairman of the Meeting as their proxy to vote on their behalf.
	The Chairman informed the Meeting that the Company appointed Janusys Consultants Pte Ltd as the Scrutineer. The Company had received proxy forms from shareholders appointing Chairman of the Meeting and indicating how the shareholders wish to vote on specific

Minutes of the AGM held on 29 April 2022 Page **2** of **6**

	Resolutions. The Chairman according to the instruction directed to cast for and ag directed to abstain from vo Voting will be conducted to each resolution.	ons of the shareholde ainst, and the numbe oting on each Resoluti	ers. The num r of shares i on had been	ber of votes that he n respect of which h verified by the Scrut	e had been ie had been ineer.
4.	NOTICE OF MEETING				
	As the Notice of AGM date on SGXNet and the Compar	•	-		d published
5.	AUDITED FINANCIAL STAT				EPORT FOR
	The Chairman addressed t financial statements for t Directors' Statement and A	he financial year en	-	••	
	The Chairman proposed:				
	"That the Audited Financi together with the Directo received and adopted."				
	The result of the poll was a	s follows:			
	Total number of shares represented by votes for	For		Against	
	and against Resolution	Number of shares	%	Number of shares	%
	554,298,062	554,298,062	100	0	0
	The Chairman declared the	Resolution carried.			
6.	RE-ELECTION OF DIRECT RESOLUTION 2)	OR – MR CHARL	ES WANG	CHONG GUANG	(ORDINARY
	As Resolution 2 deals with Constitution, the Chairman meeting. Mr Chua Keng Woon, presi "That Mr Charles Wang C Company." The result of the poll was a	n requested Mr Chua ding over the meeting Chong Guang be and	a Keng Woo g, proposed:	n to chair this segn	nent of the

ASIAMEDIC LIMITED Minutes of the AGM held on 29 April 2022 Page **3** of **6**

Total number of shares	For		Against			
represented by votes for and against Resolution	Number of shares	%	Number of shares	%		
554,298,062	554,298,062	100	0	0		
Mr Chua declared the Reso	lution carried. He the	n passed the	e chair back to the Cha	iirmar		
RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTOR	R – MS ALICE NG BEE	YEE (ORDIN	ARY RESOLUTION 3)			
Regulation 88 of the Const of the Audit & Risk Mana Remuneration Committee. the Catalist Rules. The Chairman proposed: "That Ms Alice Ng Bee Yee	agement Committee. She is considered inc	She will al lependent f	so remain as a mem or the purpose of Rule	ber of e 704(
The result of the poll was a Total number of shares	s follows: For		Against			
represented by votes for and against Resolution	Number of shares	%	Number of shares	%		
554,298,062	554,298,062	100	0	0		
	The Chairman declared the Resolution carried. RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTOR – MS AONA LIU (ORDINARY RESOLUTION 4) Resolution 4 deals with the re-election of Ms Aona Liu, a Director retiring under Regulation					
<u>RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTOF</u> Resolution 4 deals with the	<u>R – MS AONA LIU (OR</u>			Regula		
RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTOR	<u>R – MS AONA LIU (OR</u>			Regula		
RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTOR Resolution 4 deals with the 88 of the Constitution.	<u>R – MS AONA LIU (OR</u> e re-election of Ms A	ona Liu, a D	irector retiring under	Regula		
RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTOP Resolution 4 deals with the 88 of the Constitution. The Chairman proposed:	<u>R – MS AONA LIU (OR</u> e re-election of Ms A s hereby re-elected a:	ona Liu, a D	irector retiring under	Regula		
RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTOR Resolution 4 deals with the 88 of the Constitution. The Chairman proposed: "That Ms Aona Liu be and i The result of the poll was a Total number of shares	<u>R – MS AONA LIU (OR</u> e re-election of Ms A s hereby re-elected a:	ona Liu, a D	irector retiring under	Regula		
RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTOF Resolution 4 deals with the 88 of the Constitution. The Chairman proposed: "That Ms Aona Liu be and i The result of the poll was a	<u>R – MS AONA LIU (OR</u> e re-election of Ms A s hereby re-elected a s follows:	ona Liu, a D	irector retiring under of the Company."	Regula		

Minutes of the AGM held on 29 April 2022 Page **4** of **6**

9.	DIRECTORS' FEE (ORDINAR	RY RESOLUTION 5)			
	The Chairman proposed:				
	"That Directors' fee of S\$1 hereby approved."	.73,000 for the financ	ial year end	ed 31 December 202	1 be and is
	The result of the poll was a	s follows:			
	Total number of shares	For		Against	
	represented by votes for and against Resolution	Number of shares	%	Number of shares	%
	554,298,062	554,298,062	100	0	0
	The Chairman declared the	Resolution carried.			
10.	APPOINTMENT OF AUDITO	ORS (ORDINARY RESO	LUTION 6)		
	willingness to accept appoint the change of auditors are The Chairman proposed: "That Baker Tilly TFW LL Auditors of the Company ube agreed between the Dir The result of the poll was a	set out in Appendix C P, Certified Public A Intil the conclusion of rectors and the Audito	to the Notic ccountants, the next an	e of AGM. be and are hereby	appointed
	Total number of shares	For		Against	
	represented by votes for and against Resolution	Number of shares	%	Number of shares	%
	554,298,062	554,298,062	100	0	0
	The Chairman declared the	Resolution carried.			
11.	AUTHORITY TO ISSUE (RESOLUTION 7)	SHARES AND INST	RUMENTS	CONVERTIBLE INTO	O SHARES
	Resolution 7 is to authorise the Companies Act 1967. T			•	
	The Chairman proposed Re	esolution 7 as set out i	n the Notice	e of the AGM.	
	The result of the poll was a	s follows:			

ASIAMEDIC LIMITED Minutes of the AGM held on 29 April 2022 Page **5** of **6**

	Total number of shares	For		Against	
	represented by votes for	Number of shares	%	Number of shares	%
	and against Resolution 554,298,062	554,298,062	100	0	0
			100	0	0
	The Chairman declared the	Resolution carried.			
2.	RENEWAL OF THE SHARE F	PURCHASE MANDATE	(ORDINARY	RESOLUTION 8)	
	Resolution 8 is to renew th				
	the Notice of the AGM. In are set out in Appendix A t	-			e Manda
	The Chairman informed th	e Meeting that Luye N	Aedical Grou	p Pte. Ltd., Ms Aona	Liu, he ar
	parties presumed to be act renewal.	ing in concert with th	em will absta	in from voting on the	e propose
	The Chairman proposed Re	solution 8 as set out i	n the Notice	of the AGM	
	The chairman proposed he				
	The result of the poll was a	s follows:			
	Total number of shares	For		Against	
	represented by votes for	Number of shares	%	Number of shares	0/
	and against Resolution	Number of shares	70	Number of shares	%
	and against Resolution 42,100,000	42,100,000	100	0	% 0
		42,100,000			
3	42,100,000 The Chairman declared the	42,100,000 e Resolution carried.	100	0	0
13.	42,100,000	42,100,000 e Resolution carried. PTIONS AND TO ALL	100 OT AND ISSU	0 JE SHARES UNDER A	0
	42,100,000 The Chairman declared the AUTHORITY TO GRANT O	42,100,000 e Resolution carried. PTIONS AND TO ALL I SCHEME 2016 (ORDI	100 OT AND ISSU	0 JE SHARES UNDER A	0
13.	42,100,000 The Chairman declared the AUTHORITY TO GRANT O EMPLOYEE SHARE OPTION Abstention from voting on	42,100,000 e Resolution carried. PTIONS AND TO ALL I SCHEME 2016 (ORDI	100 OT AND ISSUNARY RESOL	0 JE SHARES UNDER A UTION 9)	0 ASIAMED
L3.	42,100,000 The Chairman declared the AUTHORITY TO GRANT O EMPLOYEE SHARE OPTION Abstention from voting on Resolution 9 is to authorize	42,100,000 e Resolution carried. PTIONS AND TO ALL I SCHEME 2016 (ORDI Resolution 9 ce Directors to grant	100 OT AND ISSUNARY RESOL	0 JE SHARES UNDER A UTION 9) to allot and issue sh	0 ASIAMED
L3.	42,100,000 The Chairman declared the AUTHORITY TO GRANT O EMPLOYEE SHARE OPTION Abstention from voting on	42,100,000 e Resolution carried. PTIONS AND TO ALL I SCHEME 2016 (ORDI Resolution 9 ce Directors to grant	100 OT AND ISSUNARY RESOL	0 JE SHARES UNDER A UTION 9) to allot and issue sh	0 ASIAMED ares und
13.	42,100,000 The Chairman declared the AUTHORITY TO GRANT O EMPLOYEE SHARE OPTION Abstention from voting on Resolution 9 is to authoriz the Asiamedic Employee S the Notice of the AGM.	42,100,000 e Resolution carried. PTIONS AND TO ALL I SCHEME 2016 (ORDI Resolution 9 the Directors to grant hare Option Scheme	100 OT AND ISSUNARY RESOL	0 JE SHARES UNDER A UTION 9) to allot and issue sh	0 ASIAMED ares und s set out
	42,100,000 The Chairman declared the AUTHORITY TO GRANT O EMPLOYEE SHARE OPTION Abstention from voting on Resolution 9 is to authoriz the Asiamedic Employee S the Notice of the AGM. The Chairman informed th	42,100,000 e Resolution carried. PTIONS AND TO ALL I SCHEME 2016 (ORDI Resolution 9 e Directors to grant hare Option Scheme ne Meeting that share	100 OT AND ISSUNARY RESOL	0 JE SHARES UNDER A UTION 9) to allot and issue sh at of the resolution is o are also Directors,	0 ASIAMED ares und s set out employe
3.	42,100,000 The Chairman declared the AUTHORITY TO GRANT O EMPLOYEE SHARE OPTION Abstention from voting on Resolution 9 is to authoriz the Asiamedic Employee S the Notice of the AGM. The Chairman informed th and consultant radiologist	42,100,000 e Resolution carried. PTIONS AND TO ALL SCHEME 2016 (ORDI Resolution 9 the Directors to grant hare Option Scheme the Meeting that share s of the Group eligibl	100 OT AND ISSU NARY RESOL	0 JE SHARES UNDER A UTION 9) to allot and issue sh at of the resolution is o are also Directors,	0 ASIAMED ares und s set out employe
	42,100,000 The Chairman declared the AUTHORITY TO GRANT O EMPLOYEE SHARE OPTION Abstention from voting on Resolution 9 is to authoriz the Asiamedic Employee S the Notice of the AGM. The Chairman informed th	42,100,000 e Resolution carried. PTIONS AND TO ALL SCHEME 2016 (ORDI Resolution 9 the Directors to grant hare Option Scheme the Meeting that share s of the Group eligibl	100 OT AND ISSU NARY RESOL	0 JE SHARES UNDER A UTION 9) to allot and issue sh at of the resolution is o are also Directors,	0 ASIAMED ares und s set out employe
.3.	42,100,000 The Chairman declared the AUTHORITY TO GRANT O EMPLOYEE SHARE OPTION Abstention from voting on Resolution 9 is to authoriz the Asiamedic Employee S the Notice of the AGM. The Chairman informed th and consultant radiologist	42,100,000 e Resolution carried. PTIONS AND TO ALL I SCHEME 2016 (ORDI Resolution 9 e Directors to grant hare Option Scheme he Meeting that share s of the Group eligibl n from voting on this	100 OT AND ISSU NARY RESOL	0 JE SHARES UNDER A UTION 9) to allot and issue sh at of the resolution is o are also Directors, ate the Employee Sh	0 ASIAMED ares und s set out employe
13.	42,100,000 The Chairman declared the AUTHORITY TO GRANT O EMPLOYEE SHARE OPTION Abstention from voting on Resolution 9 is to authoriz the Asiamedic Employee S the Notice of the AGM. The Chairman informed th and consultant radiologist Scheme 2016 would abstail	42,100,000 e Resolution carried. PTIONS AND TO ALL SCHEME 2016 (ORDI Resolution 9 e Directors to grant hare Option Scheme ne Meeting that share s of the Group eligibl n from voting on this esolution 9 as set out i	100 OT AND ISSU NARY RESOL	0 JE SHARES UNDER A UTION 9) to allot and issue sh at of the resolution is o are also Directors, ate the Employee Sh	0 ASIAMED ares und s set out employe
13.	42,100,000 The Chairman declared the AUTHORITY TO GRANT O EMPLOYEE SHARE OPTION Abstention from voting on Resolution 9 is to authoriz the Asiamedic Employee S the Notice of the AGM. The Chairman informed th and consultant radiologist Scheme 2016 would abstai The Chairman proposed Re The result of the poll was a Total number of shares	42,100,000 e Resolution carried. PTIONS AND TO ALL SCHEME 2016 (ORDI Resolution 9 e Directors to grant hare Option Scheme ne Meeting that share s of the Group eligibl n from voting on this esolution 9 as set out i	100 OT AND ISSU NARY RESOL	0 JE SHARES UNDER A UTION 9) to allot and issue sh at of the resolution is o are also Directors, ate the Employee Sh	0 ASIAMED ares und s set out employe
3.	42,100,000 The Chairman declared the AUTHORITY TO GRANT O EMPLOYEE SHARE OPTION Abstention from voting on Resolution 9 is to authoria the Asiamedic Employee S the Notice of the AGM. The Chairman informed th and consultant radiologist Scheme 2016 would abstai The Chairman proposed Re The result of the poll was a	42,100,000 e Resolution carried. PTIONS AND TO ALL I SCHEME 2016 (ORDI Resolution 9 ee Directors to grant hare Option Scheme the Meeting that share s of the Group eligibil n from voting on this esolution 9 as set out it as follows:	100 OT AND ISSU NARY RESOL	0 JE SHARES UNDER A UTION 9) to allot and issue sh at of the resolution is o are also Directors, ate the Employee Sh of the AGM.	0 ASIAMED ares und s set out employe

Minutes of the AGM held on 29 April 2022 Page **6** of **6**

e. The text of the mewal of the Ir e Annual Repo formed the Me associates wou oposed Resolu poll was as fol	he resolution is senterested Person ort which is availal eeting that Luye N Id abstain from ve Ition 10 as set out	et out in the Transaction ble on the S Medical Gro oting on the	up Pte. Ltd., Ms Aona L e proposed renewal.	formation set out i
e. The text of the mewal of the Ir e Annual Repo formed the Me associates wou oposed Resolu poll was as fol	he resolution is senterested Person ort which is availal eeting that Luye N Id abstain from ve Ition 10 as set out	et out in the Transaction ble on the S Medical Gro oting on the	e Notice of the AGM. In Is General Mandate are GXNET. up Pte. Ltd., Ms Aona L e proposed renewal.	formation set out i
associates wou oposed Resolu poll was as fol	Ild abstain from v	oting on the	proposed renewal.	-,
poll was as fol		in the Noti	ce of the AGM.	
of shares	For		Against	
votes for solution	umber of shares	%	Number of shares	%
00	42,100,000	100	0	0
clared the Res	olution carried.			
	oo	00 42,100,000 Inclared the Resolution carried. other business, the Chairman	00 42,100,000 100 Inclared the Resolution carried.	00 42,100,000 100 0 oclared the Resolution carried. 0 0 other business, the Chairman thanked the attendees and decomposition 0

Confirmed by

Charles Wang Chong Guang Chairman of the Meeting

This announcement has been reviewed by the Company's Sponsor, Xandar Capital Pte Ltd, in compliance with Rule 226 of the Catalist Rules. It has not been examined or approved by the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited (the "SGX-ST") and the SGX-ST assumes no responsibility for the contents of this announcement, including the correctness of any of the statements or opinions made or reports contained in this announcement.

The contact person for the Sponsor is Ms Pauline Sim (Registered Professional, Xandar Capital Pte Ltd) at 3 Shenton Way, #24-02 Shenton House, Singapore 068805. Telephone number: (65) 6319 4954.